SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number

Material Withheld

Brief Explanation of Why Material
Withheld

Legal / Statutory Basis

Witness Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1f Confidential information Disclosure of this information is RCW 10.99.030(5) and
elicited pursuant to police protected under chapter 10.99 RCW. | 10.99.010

Domestic Violence
Protocol.

Release of this information could
endanger the lives of victims or
witnesses.

Juvenile Information

#2a

Names of Juveniles who
are in the Juvenile court
system

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)




#2b Records relating to
commission of Juvenile

offenses.

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)

witnesses

victim is protected to assure the
rights under law: to not have name,
address, nor photograph disclosed by
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

ACCESS Database Info

#3a Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Criminal history enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to

to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.




#3f

Information from

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC 8§ 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

DOC Information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

Personal Identifiers and Financial Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)




#4b

Driver’s License or
Identity Card

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

18 USC § 2721
(Prohibition On Release
And Use Of Certain
Personal Information From
State Motor Vehicle
Records);

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number

Disclosure has no legitimate public
value and violates the individual’s
right to privacy.

(Personal Information),
RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
of privacy)

Employees Files

#5a

Photos of Spokane Police
Department or other
criminal justice employees

Photographs in the personnel files of
employees and workers of criminal
justice agencies as defined in RCW
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

RCW 42.56.250(8)
(Employment and
licensing)

#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢c Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal

ACCESS- Non-Conviction
Data

a conviction or other adverse
disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.

Procedure)




Officer Safety or Intelligence

#7a Intelligence, sensitive Record includes sensitive RCW 42.56.240(1)
security, or tactical intelligence, security or tactical (Investigative, law
information information the non-disclosure of enforcement, and crime

which is essential to effective law victims)
enforcement.

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)
identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence

officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.

personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identification card revealing the

identity of an individual performing
undercover law enforcement,
confidential public health work,
public assistance fraud, or child
support investigative activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)

Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law
Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)
information which could reveal the identity of a (Investigative, law

confidential informant. Considered enforcement, and crime
intelligence information, used in a victims).

confidential manner for law Ashley v. Public
enforcement purposes, protected to Disclosure Comm’n, 16
preserve the life and personal safety | Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information

compiled by law enforcement, the

nondisclosure of which is essential to

effective law enforcement or for the

protection of any person's right to

privacy.

Photos

#8a Photos showing a deceased | Disclosure would violate a person’s RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
person right to privacy, and be highly of privacy)

offensive to a reasonable person. RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)




#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged

and his/her client.

communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Whn.2d 439 (2004).




#13a

Name/ldentity of accused
police officers

This redaction protects the identities
of officers/employee accused of
sexual misconduct in Internal Affairs
Investigations and Inquiries, if the
findings are not Sustained. Police
officers/employees have a right to
privacy in their identities in
connection with unsubstantiated
allegations of sexual misconduct.

Bainbridge Island Police

Guild v. City of Puyallup,
172 Wash.2d 398 (2011).
Bellevue John Does, 164

Wash 2d at 212, 189 P.3d
139.

#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers/employee. of accused officers/employees in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.

#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
officers/employee. Inquiries, if the findings are not

Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
accused police of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
officers/employee. Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)

Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers/employee. of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Daniel Waters
Assigned Investigator: Lieutenant Steven Braun

Incident Details

Page 1 of 9

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
6/7/2016 6/7/2016 07:30

Record ID # Incident No IA No

9325 16-204549 F16-054

Date/Time Entered
6/10/2016 10:56

Incident Summary

Thisis a use of forcereview for a level 2 technique and injuries received from handcuffing.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Meidl 07/03/16.

Incident Location

e 3231 Boone AV, Suite/Apt: 202, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201 - : Northwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered
Threatto Harm Others Call for Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition

Clear Daylight

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital
Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Apparent Mental Health Issues

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
Yes No

Reporting/involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen
a-0-3 feet

Citizen Arrested
No

#14

DOB: Race: White Gender: Male

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPN2FwDXgA12th...

7/13/2016



Incident Summary Page 2 of 9

Address
. #14

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Assaultive
e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

b-Minor Visible Injury |1

FRONT

Involved Officers

Officer Kyle Heuett - Payroll Number: 12078

F orceused by this officer against the citizen
e Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: Yes

ForceUsed | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Body Weight/Manual Force |Yes |7 |1

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPN2FwDXgAI2th... 7/13/2016



Incident Summary Page 3 of 9

Missed

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

a-Minor Injury |6 |1

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPN2FwDXgAI2th... 7/13/2016



Incident Summary Page 4 of 9
FRONT
J 1® \\) '’
Condition
4
ol i)
Officer John O'Brien - Payroll Number: 11611
Forceused by this officer against the citizen
e Level 2 Tactic- Was force effective: Yes
ForceUsed | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Level 2 Tactic |Yes |1 |1
https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPN2FwDXgAI2th... 7/13/2016



Incident Summary Page 5 of 9

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

a-Minor Injury |13 |1

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPN2FwDXgAI2th... 7/13/2016



Incident Summary Page 6 of 9
@
Officer Witnesses
Officer Richard Atkins - Payroll Number: 11874
Corporal Joseph Denton - Payroll Number: 11566
Officer Daryl Groom - Payroll Number: 20898
Lieutenant Rex Olson - Payroll Number: 10400
Officer Daniel Strassenberg - Payroll Number: 12021
Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
6/10/2016 Adkins face sheet tif
6/10/2016 Obrien additional tiff
6/10/2016 Heuett Report tiff
6/10/2016 Denton report tiff
6/10/2016 Olsen report tiff
6/10/2016 Strassenburg'sreport tiff
6/10/2016 Groom report tiff
6/10/2016 Photo log tif
6/10/2016 CAD print out pdf
6/14/2016 Sergeant Review docx
https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPN2FwDXgAI2th... 7/13/2016



Incident Summary

Page 7 of 9

6/15/2016 IMG_0001 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0002 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0003 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0004 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0005 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0006 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0007 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0008 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0009 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0010 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0011 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0012 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0013 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0014 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0015 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0016 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0017 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0018 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0019 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0020 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0021 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0022 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0023 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0024 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0025 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0026 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0027 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0028 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0029 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0030 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0031 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0032 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0033 PG
6/15/2016 IMG_0034 PG
6/15/2016 BWC Strassenburg-3
6/15/2016 BWC Strassenburg-2
6/15/2016 BWC Strassenburg-1
6/15/2016 BWC Atkins-1
6/15/2016 BWC Atkins-2
6/15/2016 BWC Denton-1
6/15/2016 BWC Denton-2
6/15/2016 BWC Groom-1
6/15/2016 BWC Groom-2
6/15/2016 BWC O'Brien
Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From || To || CC Approved
6/14/2016 Sergeant Daniel Waters |Lieutenant Rex Olson Lieutenant Steven

Braun,
Sergeant Michael Carr,
Sergeant David Staben

Sender's Instructions: Use of force for your review.

Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force was within policy, was necessary and proper to safely
take control of the mental subject so he could be taken to Sacred Heart on a hold for Behavioral Health. Due
to the actions of this armed (knife) mental subject, he had to be taken into protective custody for the safety

of himself and his neighbors.

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPN2FwDXgA12th...

7/13/2016



Incident Summary

Page 8 of 9

6/15/2016 "Lieutenant Rex Olson Captain Daniel Torok ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: Proper Use of Force/Within SPD Policy

Recipient's Comments/Response: This needs to be routed through the Downtown PSA chain of command.

6/15/2016 Captain Daniel Torok Sergeant Michael Carr ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: see comments

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Michael Carr]

6/21/2016 Sergeant Michael Carr Sergeant Kurtis Reese ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: This was routed through the wrong chain of command. Needs to start with
Downtown COC per Captain Torok.

Recipient's Comments/Response: I agree with Sgt Waters review of the incident.

6/21/2016 Sergeant Kurtis Reese Lieutenant Barton

Stevens

(none)

Sender's Instructions: For your review

Recipient's Comments/Response: I concur with Sgt. Waters' assessment of the incident. Both UOF's were
within policy and reasonable under the circumstances.

6/29/2016 Lieutenant Barton Captain Bradley Arleth

Stevens

(none)

Sender's Instructions: UOF - O'Brien/ Heuett

Recipient's Comments/Response: Officers use of force to subdue suspect was reasonable and within
policy guidelines.

6/30/2016 Captain Bradley Arleth  ||Asst Chief Craig Meidl ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: for review

Recipient's Comments/Response: Based on the totality of the circumstances, these uses of force
(takedown and level 2 strike) are within policy.

7/13/2016 "Ms Michelle Reiner "Lieutenant Steven Braun ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: I am rerouting this through BlueTeam to verify that I am able to view the linked
body camera videos.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Completion notes: Per Ms. Reiner'srequest.

Assigned Investigator Signature Line

Lieutenant Steven Braun

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Rex Olson

Captain Daniel Torok

Sergeant Michael Carr

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPN2FwDXgA12th...

7/13/2016



Incident Summary Page 9 of 9

Sergeant Kurtis Reese

Lieutenant Barton Stevens

Captain Bradley Arleth

Asst Chief Craig Meidl

Lieutenant Steven Braun

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPN2FwDXgAI2th... 7/13/2016



Spokane Police Department
Internal Investigation
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e CONFIDENTIAL
IA#
Additional

Incident Being Investigated
16-204549-Use of Force: Injury from cuffing, Level 2 strike.

Suspect Interview Summary
Suspect was not interviewed.

Officer Interview Summary
See attached officer reports.

Witness Interview Summary

Physical Evidence
Photographs of the involved citizen as well as the officer’s injuries.

Investigative Summary

Officer's responded to the Sans Souci Mobile Home Park for the report of a male
running around with a knife and threatening his neighbors. Officers attempted to
verbally de-escalate the situation for approximately 30 mins (per CAD). Ofc. O'Brien, a
negotiator and ECIT member, was the primary person attempting dialog with the
involved citizen, It was clear to the officers on scene that they needed to take
into custody to be evaluated by a mental health professional under RCW
71.05.183.

Lt. Olsen was the first on scene and supervised the incident as well as withessed the
use of force.

sustained multiple cuts on his face and forehead when he was taken into custody
by O'Brien and Heuett. IIEZIll had moved away from his house and had bent over to
pick up items he removed from his pocket. Officers decided to take him into custody at
this time as attention was diverted and they wanted to prevent him from going
back into the house. The technique they used is best described as a tackle. O'Brien



and Heuett ran at and wrapped their arms around his body. The force of the
impact took both Heuett, and O'Brien into some brush with O'Brien laying on top
of face and forehead appeared to have been cut by the brush.

While lying on the ground, still in the bushes, IEEZ tried to strike Heuett in the face with
a closed fist. Heuett believed he was going to be assaulted by

O'Brien saw that HEZE was grabbing Heuett’ s neck area and could hear Heuett giving
2l commands that made O'Brien believe that IEZ was assaulting him. O'Brien
decided to use a Level |l Strike Technique to distract and gain compliance from
for the following reasons:

was the suspect in threatening his neighbors with a knife.

« [Elhad not been searched and it was unknown where the knife he had been
armed with earlier was,

° moved in and out of his house frequently during their conversation. It was
not known if IEEZM had any guns inside his house.

» He had been attempting to peacefully de-escalate Kl for over thirty minutes
and EZM had not complied or even calmed down.

o appeared to have mental health issues on top of his threatening behavior

to his neighbors. Officers could not walk away for fear of IEZMand his

neighbor's safety.

After applying this technique, let go of Heuett and they were able to get him
handcuffed after struggling with him a bit more. Both Heuett and O'Brien believed
to be assaultive once they attempted to take him into custody. s

The first reportable use of force was the tackle or take down technique. This was within
policy. The officers never intended for him to be injured when he went into the shrubs.

The second use of force, O’'Brien’s Level Il, was within policy as well. IEZlwas
assaultive when he attempted to strike Heuett in the face with a closed fist and
continued to be assaultive as he was grabbing Heuett in the neck and collar area. After
using this technique, stopped his assaultive behavior and became an active
resister. The officers used appropriate techniques to gain his compliance.

Waters #582/1.285



Incident liistory for: #SP160204549 Xref: #5pP160204453

Received 06/07/16 07:19:04 BY 91120 911190

Entered 06/07/16 07:13:54 BY 51120 911190
Dispatched c6/07/16 07:21:07 BY PCCOl 802

Enroute 06/07/16 07:21:07

Onscene C6/07/16 07:25:46

Closed 06/07/16 10:24:56

Initial Type: PERW Final Type: MENTAL (MENTAL PERSON)
Initial Priority: 1 Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 1A Source: 9 Primary Unit: B125

Police BLK: SPA2WC

Group: P2 Beat: Map Page: 25

Loc: #14 ,SPK —— SANS S0UCI MH PARK bltwn N SHERWOOD ST & N EVE
RGREEN ST (V)

Name: MORTON LARRY Addr: #206 Phone: 5097472720
/071954 (911190) ENTRY NEIGHBOR HAS KNIFE TRYING TO BREAK INTO COMPS
DOOR -- XFER
/072039 (1160 ) SUPP TXT: MALE SATID HIS NaME IS "IEGIE" SAYS MALE E

AD MENTAL BREAK DOWN A WEEK AGO
/072049 SUPP TXT: SOUNDS LIKE SAME MALE FROM EARLIER
072106 SUPP TXT: APPEARS TO HAVE ABOUT A 3 OR 4 INCH BLADE
CHROME MAYBE POCKET KNIFE
/072107 (802 y DISPER D161 #1135 KIRN, CHRIS
/072107 ASSTER D163 #1165 FLYNN, STACY
072107 ASSTER P316 #463 DENTON, JOSEPH
/072129 (1160 ) sOpp TXTr: WM THIN BUILD, UNK CLOTHING AT THIS TIME.
A BASEBALL CAP
SOT21 34 (1096 ) *ASSTER L164 [3231 W BOONE AV #206 ,SPK]
#1096 OLSON, REX
/072136 (1180 ) *ASSTER B1l27 [3231 W BOONE AV #206 ,SPK]
#1180 GROOM, DARYL
/072136 (802 ) CROSS #SP160204453
/072137 (1160 )} SUPP TXT: MALE IS COMING BACK AGAIN
/072156 (802 ) ASSTER B125 #667 STRASSENBERG, DANIEL
/072204 (1160 )} SUPP TXT: MALE IN HIS OWN YARD YELLING NOW...UNK LO
T NUMBER
/072205 (802 I ASSTER B123 #620 ATKINS, RICHARD
/072209 PREMPT D161
/072209 FREMPT D163
/072327 {1160 ) SUPP TXT: WHEN MALL WAS AT COMPS DOOR, WAS SAYING W

AS GOING TO SLIT THEIR THROATS. SAYING HE WAS
GOING TO KILL HIM...WAS PULLING ON THE KNOB TR
YING TO OPEN THE D OOR

/072342 SUPP TXT:; COMP ALONE IN HIS TRAILER

/012421 SUPP TXT:; MALE IS KNOWN TO HAVE A "HIGH POWERED" SL
ING SHOT. UNK WHERE THAT IS

/072435 SUPP TXT: MALE IS THROWING STUFF AGAINST THE CCMPS
HOUSE NOW

/072440 SUPP TXT: I COULD HEAR IT HIT THE HOUSE

/072544 supp TXT: MALE IS QUITE RIGHT THIS SEC

/072546 {1096 ) *ONSCNE L164

/072551  (911257) SUPP NAM: MALE,

ADR: SAME/MAINTENANCE,

PHO: 5099931578,

TXT: SEEING MALE NEIGHB AT ANOTHER NEIGHB'S DO
OR WITH KNIFE, LE ON SCENE, DISC ONNECTED #4##

/072602 (802 o ML , I T R - 0~ LOCALLY, CONV

wn
@]



/072602
/072637
/072644
/072807
/072820
/072842
/072850
/072852
/072858
/072932
/073029
/073215

/073340

/073457

/073546

/073622

/074010
/074048

/074146
/074348

/074451

/074526

/074610
/074635

/075230
/075446
/075600
/075931
/C80003
/080014
/080343

/0806353
/08C404

(667
(463
(626G
(681
(802

(1180
(802

(318

(802

(1160

(494

(802

(1160

(802

(440
(582

(802
(440

y
)

)

)

)

)

SUPP
ASST
MISC
MISC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ENROUT
MISC
MISC
*ONSCNE
MISC

CALLBK

MISC

CALLBK

*ASSTOS

ONSCNE
CALLBEE

MISC
MISC

SUPP

SUPP

SUPP
MISC

MISC
*ASSTER
*ASSTER

MISC
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

MISC

*REMINQ
*REMINQ

N42

L164

L164
B125
P3l6
B123
N42

B125
L164
B127
B125

P316

B125

P316

N4l

N42
B125

B125
P316

L285
B125
M14
M14
B125

M14
M14

FELON, CLR 2017 OUT QF SNOHOMISH
TXT: JUST TCSSED SOMETHING ELSE AGAINST THE HO
USE

[3231 W BOONE AV ¥206 , SPK]

#681 HEUETT, KYLE

,WAS OUT HERE, HOSTILE AND UNCOOP, WENT BACK I
NS1IDE

, REGTRICYT

, LONG GUN
,ON THE FRONT PORCH TALKING TO ME \

,STILL ON THE PORCH TALKING, BUT NE'S PRETTY U
PSET
T/PCCO5
,CAN YOU CALL THE COMPI, AND FIND OUT WHERE #20
6 IS LOCATED?
, MAKING COMMENTS ABOUT WANTING POLICE TO SHOOT
HIM
T/PCCO3
,COMP HAS A GREEN/WHITE TRAILER..FROM THE BACK
SIDE OF THE SUSPECTS TRAILER. COMPS CARPORT IS
BEHIND THAT--THERE SHOULD BE A 2015 FCRD FOCU
S AND A 2004 FORD RANGER IN THE CARPORT
[3231 W BOONE AV #206 ,SPK]
#494 O'BRIEN, JCHN

T/PCCO5

,CHK W/FRONTIER BEHAVIORAL, DOES ANYONE THERE

WORK REGULARLY W/OUR GUY AND HAS A GOOD REPOR

W/HIM

,JUST WENT INSIDE AND LOCKED THE DOOR

,NO PC FOR A CRIME-RUT THERE IS ENOUGH FOR AN

INVOL

TXT: NO ONE IS REALLY KNOWN TO HIM..THEY HAD T
HE REFERRAL YESTERDAY..BUT HE WA S GONE.

TXT: ONLY ONE OTHER INSTANCE WAS AROUND MAY 25
TH...AND HE WAS DOING THE SAME 8 TUFF..WAS TAL
KING ABOUT FLASHBACKS/PANIC ATTACKS LOSING EVE
RYTHING...DOES METH /ALCOHOL

TXT: ..509 720 3346-SHELBY MHP

, OPENED THE DOOR AND BANGED SOMETHING BUT WE C
OULDN'T SEE WHAT IT WAS

,HE'S STILL INSIDE-STILL TRYING TO NEGOTIATE W
ITH HIM

[3231 W BOONE AV #2066 , 5PK]

#440 LEWIS, CHRIS
[3231 W BOONE AV #206 , SPK]
#582 WATERS, DANIEL

, BACK AT THE FRONT WINDOW YELLING AT US
MVEH, BKS2596, v rvvvsssrsnssvirririe
MWANT, , ;v rrrrrrr, RN, /v 00000

trsrsrei X

, BACK AT THE DOOR BANGING SOMETHING-MIGHT BLE A
PIPE OCR SOMETHING

MVEHfAV09727IIII!IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII!I

MWANTI!I!!,/:!I/I,Ilr/r:r/l/fllrl



/080406
/080411

/080447
/080516

/080529
/080532

/080535
/080539

/080553
/080607

/080623
/080654
/080749
/080756
/080841
/080905

/080923

/080923

/080933
/080936
/080937
/081024
/081033
/081129
/081137
/083425
/083519
/083753
/083933
/084206
/084415
/084446
/084853
/085359
/085412
/085524
/085740
/085745
/090021
/090228
/090312
/090759
/090926
/092750
/093303
/093531
/093602
/093602
/102417

(802

(1160

(440
(802

(440
(802
(440
(802
(440
(582
(802
(1160
(802
(486
(02

(266
(802

i

S e i et it i i

. . it i S

)

*REMINQ
CALLBK

MISC
CALLBK

*REMINQ
ASSTER

*ONSCNE
*REMINQ

MISC
ASSTER

FONSCNE
MISC
MLISC

*MISC

YONBSENE
MISC

CALLBK

CHANGE

*CLEAR
MISC
*REMINQ
SPREMPT
SPREMPT
MISC
MISC
*CHGLOC
*MISC
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
OK
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
+*CLEAR
*MISC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
OK
*MISC
*NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
*MISC
*CLEAR
SPREMPT
0K
OK
*CLEAR

B125
B120

M14
B125
B125
M14
L285
B125

TARU2
P316
B120
B120
M14
N42
L164
B123
P316
B125
L1l64
B127
N41
B123
B123
N42
B125
1.285
B125
B125
N42
N42
P316
B123
B125
P31leée
P316
N42
B123
B125
B123

trrrrrre X
MWANT, ,, ) s s errress #5b bt s r b
srrrrerr &
T/PCCO05

, BAVE MEDICS AND AMR STAGE

,RAN OUT IN FRONT YARD, NOW BACK INSIDE
T/PCCO1

,MEDICS ER 10 STAGE OUTSIDE THE PARK
MVEH, AEUO335, , s ssvvvurvernrrrrrrenss
[3231 W BOONE AV #206 , SPK]

#486 SNIDER, RYAN

MWANTI!IIIIIIIIIII #5b ryrrrrrrtrtrrl ot
IIIIIIIIIX
,HE'S OUT FRONT
[3231 W BOONE AV #206 , SPK]
#266 COLEMAN, MYLISSA

, BACK AT THE PORCH
,BACK ON THE PORCH TALKING TO N41
,MOBILE IN AREA IN CASE BREAK OF PERIMETER

,ON THE GROUND TRYING TO TAKE HIM INTO CUSTODY
-HAVE AMR COME IN ASAP

T/PCCO)

, FIRE ROLLING IN

LOC: 3231 W BOONE AV #206 ,SPK --> #14
7N  crK,

ADR: SAME --> #206

,ONE IN CUSTODY
MVEHIATP636QIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

,HOUSE IS CLR

, UNRESTRICT

[SHMC]

, PAPER-CAR

[SHMC]

,PSTAT/1B

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/RPT
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY

[DTP/PAPER]
, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/ADD
[LOGAN]

,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY - PICS- PSTAT/RET
[LOGAN]

,1B



/102456  (G6&7 ) *CLEAR B125
/102456 CLOSE B125
/111033 (1008 ) MISC

***x New Date: 06/09/16 *+**
/122249 (911195) CROSS
/122327 (318 ) CROSS

, PSTAT/CEFS P

TYP: PERW
RSP: PP -->
DSP: 1A -—-->

, PIN ENTERED

#SFP1€0207900
#8P160207900

STAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY
> MENTAL

PP

1A

ON T.OCATION FOR



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD W 16-204549
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Information PERSONS-MENTAL o
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
0 O
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaull) h ~ | ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATEMTIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATEMMIME | DISTRICT
Tue 06/07/2016 07:19 Tue 06/07/2016 07:19 | Tue 06/07/2016 07:19
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME [CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
07:21 07:25 06/07/2016 09:17

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

#14

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

None
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

16-204453

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
None

| cope NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

IN-1 M | W-White 14
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EVES DESCRIPTORS

600" 185 Medium Brown BLU - Blue

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHDNE

ALY ]

#14

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ fake | STATE | SOCIALSECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHERID

ﬁ [

CODE | NAME LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
c-1  |Morton, Larry M| -
HEIGHT  |WEIGHT [BUILD HAR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT-- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE =
WUTY ] | 3231 W Boone #206, Spokane, WA 99201 509) 747-2720
]
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOQU/ADRESS o o QCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

Officer Strassenberg, Lieutenant Olson, Corporal Denton and several other Officers responded as
well.

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER | DISTRIBUTION

#620 - Atkins, Rick Mental Health Services
APPROVAL - | DATEMME

#1012 - Reese, Kurtis | 06/07/2016  10:25

E

~ Incident Report #1 06/07/2016 10 32:50 911




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff =
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
| PERSONS-MENTAL O | 16-204549

The complainant was Morton and he reported that IEZEM came up to his house and tried to get in
with a knife in his hand. Morton also said IEZH threatened to "slit their throats." Denton later talked
to the complainant. See his additional.

Upon arrival was outside on the porch and Olson was trying to talk to him. IIEZE was ranting
and raving about cameras in his house and under the craw! space. | tried talking to IEZE and he
told me the lack of privacy keeps him from sleeping and masturbating. I would not get off the
porch and demanded more than once for us to shoot him. IEZl also said, "l have no reason to
live." Based on IR s behavior and statements, it was obvious he needed the help of a mental
health professional.

Other Officers attempted talking to | fell back to where Strassenberg was acrass the street.
EEZE et back in his house and was in there for some time before finally coming back out.
continued his ranting until Officers were able to get him off his porch and on the walkway. Once on
the walkway we were able to get HEZE down and in custody. I helped by holding IEEZEs legs while
other Officer's got him in handcuffs.

| followed the ambulance to SHMC and completed the paperwork for an involuntary hold on
During the incident with [IEZE my body cam was on and functicning.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

Atkins #620
B123

b Repert AT - e R e e L END OF INCIDENF REPORT:
) ' S ' 06/07/2016 10 32:51 020 —=




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff S il
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION ' EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD _ | 16-204549 B
REPORT PURPOSE ' | REPGRTED ON DATE TIME | INCIDENT XREF
Tue 06/07/2016 10:36
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
PERSONS-MENTAL O
| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 T _ ATTEMPTED
O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME | REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
06/07/2016 10:35
PRIMARY CHARGE - B UCR/NIBRS CODE
NARRATIVE: = T e e :
On 060716 at about 0719 hrs, there was a call for service at IIIGIGIGNGNGTG<NZEEEEE This

address is in the Sans Souchi mobile home park that is a fifty-five and over community. Dispatch
reported the resident in had gone to #206 armed with a knife and was trying to break in
through the door. It was reported that the knife appeared to have a three or four inch blade. It was
reported the subject had a, "Break down" a week earlier.

Officers arrived on scene and saw INIEEZEE vc!ling in his yard.

Dispatch added to the call that when had been at #206 he made comments to slit their
throats and kill them. had been pulling on the door knob and trying to open the door while
making those threats.

It was also reported that JEZZl had a, "High powered sling shot". There had been a report
that items were hitting the side of the complainant's house. It was not known what those items were.

At about 0725 hrs, the maintenance man reported sec IEZll at a neighbor's house and
was armed with a knife.

At about 0736 hrs, | dispatched myself to the call to help out as a crisis negotiator.
| arrived on scene and met up with Officer Heuett who had just arrived. | assisted Officer
Heuett in confirming that he had a less lethal shotgun loaded with only 12 gauge blunt impact

munitions. | took the ballistic shield that Heuett brought

As we approached the house | saw Lieutenant Olsen standing near the corner of IEZ's
house not too far off the front porch steps. There was no cover for Lieutenant Olsen at the location.

Officer Heuett and | made our way behind trailers to get to Lieutenant Olsen where we could
call him back behind a car in the carport where | was able to set up with the shield for some cover.

Lieutenant Olsen told me [IEZM had been making comments that the government has
cameras inside his home and they are watching him masturbate. Olsen also reported Il

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#494 - O'Brien, John

APPROVAL B S DATE/TIME o
#401 - Bartlett, Glenn 06/07/2016 17:31

Supplemental Report #1 0610712016 17 32:47



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

PERSONS-MENTAL 0O | 16-204549

Page 2

believed people were underneath his mobile home.

was on the front porch and he was extremely animated. He was pacing around the
small front porch and he was constantly clutching his fist closed and manipulating his fingers. It
appeared I was trying to conceal something in his hand. IEZE was sweating and appeared
very paranoid about everyone and everything. was pointing across to the neighbor's house
and screaming.

Officer Strassenberg was positioned across the street.

At first HEZE was yelling that the neighbor wanted to shoot him then he focused his attention
on Officer Strassenberg. IEZM would throw his hands in the air and yell, "Shoot me.

| began to really worry that IEZll was going to create a lethal force situation. His bizarre
behavior and statements like, "Shoot me" along with not knowing if he was still armed frightened me.

Even though HEZZM is almost sixty years old he looked much younger. He had a fit build and
carried a good stature. looked to be over six foot tall and was proportionate in weight. He
seemed to be at |least one hundred and ninety pounds.

| was very concerned about the older residents in his mobile home park. | was hoping that we
could try to de-escalate G and get him to comply because | feared if we left he would continue
his threatening behavior. | did not know if IEZEM lived alone or had any visitors inside his home.

| repeatedly called out HEZZRs name and tried to get his attention focused on me rather than
Officer Strassenberg.

Eventually looked towards our group and got very angry that we had a ballistic shield
with us. screamed out to ask us why we had it. abruptly scurried back into his mobile
home and slammed the door.

EEZE qdidn't stay focused on any conversation topic or who is was talking to. He was manic
and very distracted.

EEZH s behavior continued to be erratic while inside. He turned his front porch light on even
though it was daylight outside. moved from room to room slamming items inside and making
loud sudden noises. At one point | heard a loud thud and then there was no communication with
| was worried that he could have caused injury to himself.

My safety concerns became even more heightened now that IEZll was inside his residence
that had the blinds closed and we had no idea what weapons he could have access to inside.

~ CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
© 0B/07/2016 17:32:47 693

- Supplemental Report #1



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
| PERSONS-MENTAL 0 | 16-204549

| continued to try and negotiate with I while he was inside. Most of what he was yelling
was unintelligible but | could make out that he didn't want to go to jail and his neighbor wanted to
shoot him.

Corporal Denton advised there was no probable cause to arrest IEZ at this time but
needed to be taken to the hospital on an involuntary protective custody psych evaluation. SPD
takes a person on an involuntary evaluation if they appear to be a threat to themselves or others.
B without a doubt met this requirement.

| continued to te!l HEZM that we were not going to take him to jail and that | wanted his words
to be heard too. |told him there are always two sides to the story and he needed to come outside
so | could hear his story.

| could make out some things that IEZZE was talking about like the government having people
under his mobile home that were preventing him from sleeping.

After quite some time, IZZM flung his front door open and bolted onto the front porch.
ran down the stairs towards me, Officer Heuett, Officer Groom and Lieutenant Olsen.

| was very concerned that IEZZll was going to force a lethal force encounter or assault us.
IEZZ stopped short and went back to his porch.

| kept trying to reassure [IEZZM that | wanted to talk to him and he wouldn't get hurt. | asked
him to step down off the porch.

| activated my body camera that | was wearing but had not been turned off while | was holding
the shield.

closed distance to me and | offered my hand and asked him to shake it because |
wanted to build trust with him.

| knew that this was not necessarily a good officer safety move by tying up my gun hand but |
knew | had officers right behind me to assist if needed. | really wanted to build rapport and trust with
so he would calm down and hopefully become rational. | was hoping that we wouldn't have to
put hands on IEZZM at all and | didn't want him or anyone else to be hurt.

began to shake my hand but pulled away immediately and ran back to his front steps.

| continued to try and reassure IEZZM that we were there to help him

SUPEngma(Rgpgn gl e s SRR s n s SR B S R T BT CONi’INUEDON NEXT PAGE
- ) 060712016 17-32:47 755



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 4
I: INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION - ATTEMPTED I INCIDENT NUMBER
| PERSONS-MENTAL O | 16-204549

became very agitated when he saw an officer that had approached and that officer was
holding a Taser. began to escalate again and yell, "He's got his fucking Taser out. He's got a
rifle over there. He went here to shoot my ass."

EEZH \vent back to the thresh hold of his door and told me to come up there.

| continued to talk to IEZEM and convinced him to come back down and shake my hand. | had
hoped to hold this grip while other officers closed distance but that opportunity wasn't available yet
so | released my grip.

We had started to make progress with rapport and trust so | didn't feel like we lost anything
by delaying taking him into custody. In fact | think we did the right thing by trying to continue de-
escalating him and avoiding any use of force.

| was still concerned that EEZZl could have the knife on him and | tried to explain that for my
safety | would like to pat him down for weapons and then we could sit and talk about everything that
was going on in his life.

When | told those concerns to he said, "Mother fucker. Here we go. I'll throw my shit
out for ya." put both his hands into his front pants pockets, pulled out his belongings and
threw them onto the ground. IEZE complained that he had just broken his pot pipe.

| asked to sit on the steps so we could talk but he did not comply.

approached his discarded belongings and bent down to pick the items up. IEZEbegan
to nervously look around at the officers near him.

| feared that if we didn't take this window of opportunity to detain IEZ he would grab the
items that could be used as weapons and or flee back into his home and lose everything we had
gained up to this point.

From the corner of my eye | saw Officer Heuett begin to set the less lethal shotgun down and
| knew that we both had the same mindset to take control of IEZE

| closed distance rapidly on and grabbed him by his upper body around his
chest/shoulder area. | wanted to detain IEZEM with the least amount of force as necessary.

Officer Heuett and | took [IEZM to the ground but ended up his small shrubs right the walkway
to his front porch.

| CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
~ 06/07/2016 17 32:47 834 o




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - -  Page§
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-MENTAL ] 16-204549

| did not have control of any part of IEZE at this time. | had been able to tacklc HEZE | was
positioned on the upper half area of his body. While | was searching for his right arm, | looked over
my shoulder and saw IEZZ grabbing at Officer Heuett's neck area. | saw [IEZHM clutching the
epaulet on Officer Heuett's left shoulder.

I have worked with Officer Heuett for awhile and have always know him to work and speak in
a calm, controlled tone. When | heard Officer Heuett in a heightened and elevated voice say, "Let
go of me" it caused me concern. | heard Officer Heuett repeat that over and over. | also heard,
"Stop resisting."

B2 v as assaulting Officer Heuett by grabbing at his neck and forcefully clutching his
uniform and refusing to let go. M was refusing to comply.

Because of where | was positioned and not wanting to give any power or control advantage
back to [IEZZM combined with where Officer Heuett was positioned, | applied one closed fist
technique to the side of IEZIRs head. |did not apply the technige with all my strength. It was a
partial strength technique to distract him and stop his assaultive behavior.

This use of force was very effective. released his grip on Officer Heuett's uniform near
his neck and | was able to take control of IEZERs arm.

continued to resist and was not compliant with allowing me to move his arm.
| told EZZM, "I'm going to hurt you. | don't want you to get hurt but | will use force if | have
to." | kept telling him, "Relax your arms. Relax. Give me your arm so | can pull it out. relax

your arms. Relax your arm and pull it back."”

| took my time and slowly guided [IEZIRs arm behind his back and | accessed my handcuffs. |
put into handcuffs (d/l) for the safety of all.

| tried to reassure IEZEM by saying, "We're going to be okay" while putting my palm softly on
his back.

| could feel stinging on my left knee and lifted my pants to see abrasions on it.

was worked up about his glasses being knocked off and after | found them | reassured
him that they were okay. | was trying to bring back to a reascnable level of calmness.

| could see IEZZM had some blood on his face but it was not from the single strike from me.
He received some scratches on his face from landing in the shrubbery.

T ' 06/072016 17 32:47 943
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We told [HEZH to relax and he said, "How can you relax when you've had people fucking with
you for two and a half years?"

said he just wanted to get some sleep because the people have been under his house
and he heard them.

said he didn't want to go to jail and he didn't want to go to the hospital.
We had the fire department check IEZM for any injuries. The fire department wiped his face
that had stopped bleeding and helped him wash his eye because he complained that he had some

dirt under the eyelid.

EEZE v as argumentative and resistive to getting onto AMR's gurney but eventually gave in
and complied.

IEZH v as removed from the handcuffs and put into soft restraints. [IEEZEwas transported by
AMR to the hospital for an evaluation.

| reported the use of force to Sergeant Waters.

did not complain about the use of force and did not appear to be injured by it at all.
IEEZA did ask, "Who popped me in the eye?"

EEZZl v as not charged with assaulting any officers.

See other officer reports for more information.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED
WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

J. O'Brien #494 N41
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On 060716, | responded to assist other Officer's at reference a person

with a weapon. Larry Morton was calling in to 911 and reported that the neighbor at has a
knife and trying to break into his door. Larry advised the suspect name is "[IEZIR' and advised that
he had a mental breakdown a week ago. The knife was described as a three to four inch chrome
pocket knife. was described as a white male, thin build, unknown clothing and wearing a
baseball cap.

When BEZIl was at the Larry's door he was saying he was going to slit their throats and saying he
was going to kill them. He was pulling on the knob trying to open the door. Larry is alone in the
trailer and is known to have a high powered sling shot and he was throwing stuff against his
house. 911 could hear things hitting the house.

There was anocther caller from 993-1578 that advised they could see a male at the neighbors door
with a knife. They then advised that Law Enforcement was on scene.

Officer Strassenberg requested a less lethal impact munition (bean bag). | advised that | would be
enroute from Spokane Community College.

It should be noted that earlier this morning at about 0414 hours, Graveyard shift went to the same
location for [l reference a suspicious circumstance call. was described as running
down the street, yelling and kicking cans and dirt. He was also heard saying that he was going to
slit everyone's throat and he was hiding under his porch. See the cross reference call for further.
(16-204453)

| heard Lt. Olson advise that he was on scene and that |JEZIl was outside. He was described as
hostile and uncooperative and went back inside his house atlEZlll He then requested the channel
be restricted and advised that he was talking to on the front porch. Other Officer's advised
that he is pretty upset and that he was making threats about wanting the Police to shoot him.
Officers also attempted to call Frontier Behavioral Health for them to respond for assistance.

Upon arrival on scene, | parked to the west of IEZE and got out my bean bag shotgun and ballistic
shield. | met up with Officer O'Brien and did a two man loading with the bean bag shotgun. | gave

DISTRIBUTION
Mental Health Services

[ ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER

#681 - Heuett, Kyle

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#463 - Denton, Joseph 06/07/2016 15:55‘
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Officer O'Brien the ballistic shield.

It should be noted that the call was tense and rapidly evolving and | did not have time to get my
camera out from my patrol vehicle. | did not realize that | did not have my camera until | was
involved in the incident and it was not safe for other Officer's on scene to return to my patrol vehicle
to restrive it.

The house is a one level manufactured home that sits in the middle of the block on the north side of
the street. The front door is on the south side of the residence, that leads out onto a small porch
with about three steps up to the porch on the east side. | observed Lt. Olson standing to the east of
the front door about ten feet from the staircase leading up onto the front deck. Officer Atkins was
attempted to communicate with on the front porch and Officer Strassenberg was to the south
off the front door with lethal cover.

| could hear yelling at Officer's from the front porch and he seemed very upset. He was
acting paranoid and kept looking from side to side and to see what we were doing to the west. He
yelled at us, but | was unable to make out what he was saying. He was talking very quickly and
seemed nervous and anxious.

Officer O'Brien and | worked are way around to the north and to the east side of the residence to
assist Lt. Olson. Once over at the corner, | realized that Officer Groom was with Lt. Olsen and | had
both of them back up behind a vehicle that was parked to the east in the driveway. | wanted to get
distance and allow us to have more reaction time if |JEZ decided to assault one of us, while we
were trying to De-escalate him.

was wearing a shirt, jeans, shoes and had on glasses. He was sweating very hard and
seemed very paranoid as he stood on the front porch. He was pointing at us and yelling at us. He
quickly went back inside and slammed his front door. At this point we were unsure if lived
with anyone else and did not know if he was still armed with the pocket knife. | could see that his
front jean pockets had a slight bulge and one of his back pockets. | was concerned for the our
safety and his safety that he was still armed with a deadly weapon. It was very apparent that
was suffering from a mental condition of paranoia and he was acting unreasonable. It also
appeared that he was under the influence of a narcotic, based on how he had uncontrollable muscle
spasms with his hands. He also appeared to be holding something in his left hand, because there
was several times when he had it bald up in a fist and something was sticking out from the side of
the palm. He was also very delusional and was saying things about people about people being
under his house and that he had not slept in three days. He also advised that the government put
those people under his house. He had disorganized speech and would switch from subject to
subject during his agitation. We attempted several times to described-escalate as he went
from inside his residence to back out onto the front porch. At one point, |IEZM exited his residence
and started hitting his front door with a large metal object and continued to yell and scream at us.
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He would move from his front windows to his east side windows as he yelled out at us. | heard a
loud crash come from inside his residence that appeared to him throwing himself on the floor of the
living room. | was also concerned for our safety that he was accessing a weapon from inside he
house and was going to possible assault us with it or charge out towards us, based on the earlier
statement that he wanted police to shoot him.

It should be noted that Corporal Denton advised that there was no pc for the threats reference the
call. He did advise that he has pc for involuntary protective custody, based on his behavior and
statements.

was acting delusional, paranoid and appeared to by under the influence of a narcotic.
lives in 55 and older community and posed an immediate threat to his neighbors, the community and
all Officer's on scene, based on his mental condition and the crisis that he was going through.

is 6-01, 200 pounds and appeared to be relatively strong. | believe that if we had left
in the mental condition and crisis that he was going through, the neighbor hood was unsafe for
others.

was also not following simple commands as we attempted to described-escalate him by
staying calm, managing our own response and attempted to answer some of his questions that he
had for us. He was concerned that he was going to jail and that we were going to shoot him. He
also had full access to his entire residence that had not been cleared by Officer's and he had a
vehicle sitting out front in the driveway that he had access to.

exited the door very quickly and came running off the porch and directly at me. He quickly
stopped at the bottom of the staircase and then dove down onto the ground in his flower beds. He
was facing away from me and | could see that his hands were clear. 1 still could see that he had
bulges in his front jean pockets and did not feel we had enough time to move up on him and safely
take him into custody. He quickly jumped back and ran into his house.

[ again did not feel safe allowing |JEZ to come and go from his residence, not knowing what
weapons he had inside and not knowing if anyone else was being held against their will inside the
residence.

quickly came back out again and ended up walking over towards Officer O'Brien. He shook
his hand and began to communicate with him, but quickly pulled away and put his hands up into a
fighting position and back up. His feet were shoulder width apart and | thought that he was going to
assault Officer O'Brien. Officer O'Brien asked if he could frisk him for weapons to make sure that he
did not have any weapons on him. [JEEZ quickly reached his hands into his front pants pocket and
threw down the contents. | observed a glass pipe that appeared to be used for smoking a narcotic,
a wallet and a key ring with several keys. | was checking to see if the key ring had a pocket knife
attached to it, when quickly went back over towards his belongings and bent down into a

~ CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
 08/07/2016 160309778
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crouched position. He started to grab for his key ring and | felt that it was a window of opportunity to
safely take him into custody, without injury to him and other Officer's and not allow him to have
access back into his residence that is still an unknown to us. It should be noted that | am 5-09, 160
pounds. [JEEZl was taller and out weighed me. | ran at him and tackled him to the ground.
landed on his right side on the ground and immediately grabbed my left side epelet on my uniform.
He pulled me down towards him, by pulling on the epelet and radio microphone. My uniform collar
was pulling against the back of my neck and | could see that his right hand was balled up in a fist.
As HEZH pulled my head down towards him with his left hand, he quickly threw a punch directly at
my face. | was able to move slightly to the right and his right hand in a fist grazed past the left side
of my head. | told him several times to stop resisting and to let go of me. | was in fear that | SR
was going to continue to punch at me with his right hand that was not restrained and felt that at any
moment | was going to get punched in the face. | was able to remove his left hand off of my epelet
and microphone and realized that his keys were also in his left hand. | controlled his left hand with a
wrist lock and was able to pry his keys out of his hand and threw them onto the grass away from us.
| assisted other Officer's in placing his left hand behind his back and assisting with getting him into
handcuffs. | immediately got off of once he was secured in handcuffs. Medical attention
arrived on scene shortly later for treatment. It should be noted that landed in his front flower
beds and bark area. | had a small cut on the top of my right hand, possibly from the keys that he
was holding.

| assisted in placing onto a stretcher and restraining him with AMR.
Sgt. Waters was on scene and advised of the incident.
See other Officer's reports for further.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

K. Heuett #681
SPO N42

ND OF ADDITIONAL REPORT
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CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY
cv-1  |Morton, Larry D M | W-White/Non-Hispanic 12/31/1953 62

s
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES ‘DESCRIPTORS

— | — I _ __

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
AT ] | 3231 W Boone Avenue #206, Spokane, WA 99205 747-2720
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCC_UI;ATION B .EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) 747-2720

HATE BIAS CIRCUMSTANCES

Unknown (Offenders Motivation not Known)
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
None Individual O ves Ono
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO TAKEN BY [ empLovee [ ATTENDING PHYSICIAN SUICIDE NOTE | HOLD PLACED BY

Founo? [

[ onputy

regarding Morton's 0719 hrs. call to police. According to the incident history, Morton called to report
that the male resident of was trying to break into Morton's house and was armed with a knife.

Lt. Olson and several officers had arrived and had made verbal contact with IEZE ot IEZH |
contacted Morton at
#206.

Morton told me that he heard something hitting the side of his house. IEZM then arrived at his front
door and was pounding on his door. had a 3" chrome colored knife in his hand and
repeatedly yelled "I'm going to kill you!" and screamed that he was going to "cut their heads off."
Morton was able to pull his door shut without further incident. He then called police. Morton said
that IEZZM has been making similar threats for the past several days and that he called police earlier
this morning but no officer contacted him.

Morton said that he was alone at the time of this incident and could provide no witnesses.

[ ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ~ | DISTRIBUTION
#463 - Denton, Joseph Spokane Mental Health
APPROVAL — [ DATETIME

#331 - Overhoff, David 06/07/2016 10:31
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Meanwhile, other officers continued talking with [IEZat BEZE until he was taken into custody on an
involuntary protective custody. | stood nearby as he was taken into custody and provided officers
with perimeter security as IEZE wrested with officers in the bushes near the front of

| photographed the scene and IEZMs facial injuries. | photographed an injury to Ofc. O'Brien's left
knee.

There is no probable cause for the threats made to Morton.

An additional report has been completed.

See Ofc. Atkins' and other officer's reports.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

Cpl. J. Denton #463 / P316

T ENDOF ADDITIONALREPORT
06/07/2016 10:33:18 982
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| responded to a person with a weapon call at 07:21 hours at Sans Souci Mobile Home Park at 3231
W. Boone. The information was the male subject, who was armed with a knife, from space EEElwas
threatening the person in space 206. As | arrived on scene, several men pointed down a street and
advised the subject was just down the road. As | came down the road a subject was running in the
road in front of space IEl He was yelling and appeared to be very angry. | attempted to speak to
him and he ran inside the trailer at space I was the first to arrive on scene. | talked to the
subject as he was going in and out of his home. He was rambling and not making sense. He was
making statements about people being under his trailer. He advised he had been crawling under his
home. He also made statements that the government had set up cameras in his house and were
watching him. | did not see any knife while talking to him. | tried to keep him talking while units were
setting up in response to this incident. Frontier Behavioral Health advised they wanted him detained
for an involuntary detention.

Officers O'Brien, Heuett, and myself were contacting this subject, INNIIINIGzGECZIEE by his
front porch. He came down off his porch once, but went back to his house before he could be
stopped. When he came off his porch a second time Officers O'Brien and Heuett tackled
taking him to the ground. | controlled his left hand/arm while they were gaining control to cuff him.
EEZH v s attempting to grab my hand and is doing so scratched the back of my hand. After
was cuffed | noticed his face was bleeding. His face ended up in some bushes when he went down.
AMR was called in and he was transported to Sacred Heart.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

ID NO /NAME OF REPQRTING OFFICER B [ DISTRIBUTION
#1096 - Olson, Rex
APPROVAL | DATEMME

#401 - Bartlett, Glenn |06/07/2016  16:23 '
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On 7 June 2016 at 0728 hours, | responded to on the report of a person with
a weapon. A Larry Morton had contacted 911 to advise a neighbor male with a knife tried to enter
his home. The caller advised 911 the suspects first name was " EZH'- The caller also stated the
suspect male made threats to slit peoples throats.

At 0417 hours today, 911 received a call at the same location regarding a male ( #14
running in the street and yelling. Responding Officers attempted to contact but he would not
exit his house.

Due to the fact a knife was involved and the suspect male had made threats to hurt people with the
knife, | deployed my patrol rifle. As | approached the home with Officer Atkins, | observed
Lieutenant Olson standing to the right of the front porch talking to a very agitated male,
paced back and forth and made comments about police shooting him. At one point
told Officers that he could no longer masturbate. He also made a comment about a divorce.

2 =iso made comments to Officers that he was trained in martial arts and was also a good shot
with a gun. IEZZE was very upset upon seeing me with the rifle. | attempted to give some ground
while still being in a postion to, if need be provide cover for the Officers closest to
continued to move around near his open front door. When | first observed IEEZM | did not see any
weapons in his hands.

Officers attempted to speak with [EEZEand calm him down, but he was extremely agitated.
then went back in his house and slammed the door. Due to [IEZlls comments about being a good
shot with a gun, | moved back across the street and into the cover of some trees. | maintained a
view of the front door and again was providing cover for the officers closest to the home. IEZEMthen
opened the door and banged some type of metal object against the door frame.

IEZA then closed the door. At that point, | orientated my patrol rifle to a low ready position to cover
the front door area in the event IEZZ was to exit the home with a firearm. IEZwas then observed
pounding on the windows, yelling at Officers. Officer O'Brien was to the right of the home with
Officer Heuett. Officer O'Brien made continual attempts to speak with IEEZZH then opened the
front door again and started banging metal object against the door frame. Officer Atkins who was

[ ID NO INAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#667 - Strassenberg, Daniel Mental Health Services
APPROVAL - === DATE/TIME

|#463 - Denton, Joseph | 06/07/2016

15:53|
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standing to the right of me, advised the object appeared to be a metal pipe.

EEZE then quickly exited his front door and went into the front yard, before retreating back into his
home. HEZMthen came out to the front yard again and started speaking with Officer O'Brien when
the officers next to the home stepped in and made contact with him. (See additionals)

| then secured my rifle in a patrol vehicle and assisted in the handcuffing of IEZE. AMR then
arrived on scene and EZM was transported to Sacred Heart for further evaluation.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

D. STRASSENBERG
SPOKANE PD #667

' ENDOF ADDITIONAL REPORT
06/07/2016 16 02:56 734 ' '

. Supplemental Report #1




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ) Page 1
[ AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 16-204549

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Tue  06/07/2016 07:19 | 16-204453
INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 N -  ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 N EVOIED
PERSONS-MENTAL O a
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 T - —ATTEAIP:_T'ED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME | cLEARED TIME REPORT DATE | REPORT TIME
06/07/2016 09:35

|PRIMARY CHARGE - S ' UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 06/07/2016 | (Officer Groom) was dispatched to 3231 W Boone in Spokane WA to assist other
officers with a person with a weapon call. The complainant, Larry Morton, reported that the neighbor,
2 h=d = knife and was trying to break into his trailer. Larry reported that IEZEM had a
mental break down about a week ago and had about a 3-4 inch pocket knife. Larry reported that
said he was going to slit their throats and had pulled on the front door knob.

| arrived on scene around 0730 hours and saw Lt. Olson, Officer Atkins and Officer Strassenberg
already on scene engaging in conversation with |G who was standing on his front porch.
seemed very agitated and was yelling at Officers to shoot him and he was not cooperating with
commands. kept waving his hands around violently and was very jumpy.

had not been searched and it was reported that he had a knife. | circled around the trailer
and linked up with LT. Olson who was on the NE corner of the trailer. | tried to stay out of sight and
around the corner so that did not feel threatened by Officers beginning to surround him.

Officer Heuett and Officer O'Brien arrived on scene and they took over the negotiation part of the
call with IEEZI | circled to the back of the trailer to cover the back door just in case IEZIE went
back into the trailer and decided to exit the back door.

| helped notify the trailer just behind trailer to try and have them move to the far side away
from the side that faces INEZEM trailer.

| continued to hold the back door of the trailer and | heard the negotiation going on in the front.
kept going in and out of his trailer and at one point stayed inside for a few minutes with no
communication. |IEZM was moving freely from the front porch to back inside his trailer. It was
unsure what weapons he may have inside the trailer and finally stepped off his porch.

When IEZM was off the porch it was clear that it was time to react, did not want to go back
inside. | moved to the NW corner on the back of the trailer and saw Officer Heuett start going

towards HEZE

| immediately ran around to the front of the trailer and saw Officer Heuett and Officer O'Brien

DISTRIBUTION
Mental Health Services, Spokane Mental Health
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struggling with INEZZM just to the side of the walkway leading to his front porch.

| assisted by holding James's legs, which were waving around. | then transitioned to securing

left arm and helped Officer Heuett get keys out of James's hand. | was able to move
left arm behind his back and assisted with handcuffing/DL using a multiple officer prone
cuffing technique.

Medics were cleared in and cleaned up IEZIM face, it appeared he had a few scratches from
laying in the bushes while in the prone position.

| helped assist up to his feet and onto the AMR stretcher. | assisted in strapping his legs to
the stretcher and left arm when the cuffs were removed.

| conducted no further investigation.

OFFICER/NUMBER/CALL SIGN
D.Groom/1180/B127

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

" ENDOF ADDITIONAL REPORT =
06/07/2016 103329604
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MGENCY NAME [CROSS REFERENCE NUMBER(S) INCIDENT NUMBER
SPOKANE PD 160204549
NCIDENT CLASSIFICATION |ALOCATION OF ORIGINAL INCIDENT PHOTO DATE
060716

MENTAL- PROT CUSTODY #14
PHOTOGRAPHED BY LOCATION PHOTOS TAKEN
Cpl. J. Denton #463 / P316 —;_

IMAME: LAST, FIRST MIDDLE ooB
#14 W M 111556
NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1 HOUSE NUMBERS

226 BEEZE FACIAL INJURIES

27-31 BUSHES

32-34 OFC. J. O'BRIEN: LEFT KNEE INJURY

35 PHOTO LOG
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